



Kyle Schwall

architectural designer

Contact

PRIMARY LOCATION
chattanooga, tennessee

PHONE
970.631.5064

EMAIL
kschwall23@gmail.com

WEBSITE
www.kyleschwalldesign.com

Languages

english 

spanish 

Profile

As an ambitious, creative, and determined individual, I strive to complete tasks with utmost commitment and professionalism. I handle a multitude of tasks on a daily basis until completion to a perfectionist level while remaining calm and organized. I have gained experience in areas of architecture which include residential, commercial, multi-family, and municipal designs. Seeing projects through from conceptual design to construction administration, I have experience not only in the design aspect and CAD modeling of architecture, but also in a project manager role on site. With a focus on creative problem solving and keen attention to aesthetic detail, I aim to meet the needs of any client and ensure the best design I can deliver .

Education

August 2016 -
May 2020

Cumulative GPA: 3.74
ENVD GPA: 3.87

August 2012 -
May 2016

Cumulative GPA: 3.76

Undergrad / Environmental Design
University of Colorado at Boulder | Boulder, CO

Studied architecture in the environmental design program. I have also taken Spanish, photography, and drawing/color composition courses to increase my acquired skills.

High School Diploma
Fossil Ridge High School | Fort Collins, CO

Graduated with a 3.76 GPA cumulative. I was a part of multiple clubs, sports, and honor societies as well as continued to be on the honor roll all four years

Work Experience

April 2019 - August 2019 **Project Managers Office** | **Boulder, CO**

I was an assistant for multiple project managers over a summer overseeing aspects of the construction phase for several renovations and ground-up projects across campus.

Jan 2020 - March 2024 **TRH Design** | **Boulder, CO**

As an architectural associate for The Ranch House, I worked with Revit and Adobe Creative Suite to create construction documents for various interior architecture

February 2021 - March 2024 **alm2s** | **Fort Collins, CO**

As an architectural designer at alm2s, I saw projects from conceptual design through construction administration. Working with various CAD programs and Adobe Creative Suite, I created construction documents, coordinated with consultants, clients, and contractors, and helped to oversee the construction process.

Extra Curricular

November 2012 - May 2018

Volunteer at National Adoption Day | Fort Collins, CO

Helping to set up, clean up, and run the National Adoption Day event at the Larimer County Courthouse in Fort Collins. The purpose was to recognize the dozens of adopted children that day and the hundreds each year

March 2016

Volunteer at Budweiser Event Center | Loveland, CO

My senior year of high school, I went with my advisory class to volunteer at the Budweiser Event Center. This included packing, organizing, and shipping boxes of nutritious grains and herbs to send to poor children in Africa

September 2008 - May 2010

Volunteer at Mdrachim Program | Fort Collins, CO

Following my bar-mitzvah (a Jewish ceremony celebrating the coming of age), I volunteered at the local synagogue's education program teaching kids how to read and write Hebrew

September 2014 - May 2016

Member of NTHS and NWLHS | Fort Collins, CO

Participated in the National Technical Honor Society and the National World Language Honor Society throughout high school. This was due to my high focus on engineering, architecture, and spanish courses

Skills

adobe suite 

hand modeling 

graphic design 

revit 

bim 360 

autocad 

procore 

bluebeam 

Personal

Affiliations

A few of my close affiliations include my Judaic imagined community and the numerous teams, clubs, and societies I have been a part of

Travel

I have been to over 30 different countries, most of which I have traveled to multiple times. Through my travels, I have experienced culture, religion, language, and self-awareness

Sports

Over the course of my life, I have participated in a plethora of sports including football, lacrosse, basketball, track and field, wrestling, and baseball. These sports have taught me teamwork, leadership, discipline, and determination

References

letters of recommendation available upon request

Chad Koscinski, AIA
970.988.6638
chad.koscinski@gmail.com

Senior Architect | Fort Collins, CO

Senior architect at alm2s with 20 years experience in student housing, university projects, multi-family builds, commercial spaces, tenant finishes, and construction administration.

Chad Chuenchit, Associate AIA
303.648.1778
chad@cladarch.com
chad@trhdesign.com

Architectural Design Manager | Boulder, CO

Interior architectural design manager at TRH Design with experience in residential designs, commercial builds, and hospitality projects.

Josh Wilcox, Associate AIA
505.412.3889
jwilcoxcustomdesign@gmail.com

Project Manager | Fort Collins, CO

Project manager and designer with 7 years experience in commercial spaces, residential projects, multi-family builds, tenant finishes, and construction administration.

cons. management 

interior design 